

Rochester Academy Charter School

Minutes

Board Meeting

Date and Time

Friday September 18, 2020 at 5:30 PM

Location

Zoom

APPROVED

Trustees Present

C. Sampson (remote), D. Calder (remote), J. Santos (remote), K. Crawford (remote), M. Guler (remote), W. Middleton (remote), Y. Bilgic (remote)

Trustees Absent
None

Trustees who arrived after the meeting opened

C. Sampson, M. Guler

Guests Present

D. Ozcan (remote), D. Wilkinson (remote), J. Doyle (remote), Kareem McCullough (remote), M. Demirtas (remote), M. Stevens (remote), T. Manchester (remote), Z. Ercan (remote)

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance and Guests

B. Call the Meeting to Order

W. Middleton called a meeting of the board of trustees of Rochester Academy Charter School to order on Friday Sep 18, 2020 at 5:40 PM.

С.

Approve Minutes

K. Crawford made a motion to approve the minutes from Board Meeting on 08-04-20.

D. Calder seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

II. Academic Excellence and Equity

A. Updates re: Reopening Schools

C. Sampson arrived.

Mr.McCullough introduced himself as the new AP at the middle school. He explained about the forum that was held for teachers on Racial Bias and Social Justice.

The reopening plan included 3 options for students. 1.Hybrid - 2 days in school 3 days at home online 2.Hybrid - 4 days in school for student with special need or ELL 3.Online only

B. Committee Meeting Minutes

C. Student Performance Reports

The elementary school has 152 coming 2 days, 18 coming 4 days, and 100 online only. The middle school has 81 coming 2 days, 6 coming 4 days, and 118 online only The high school has 133 coming 2 days, 14 coming 4 days, and 118 online only

The attendance average has been 82% for HS, 76% for MS, and 67% for ES. We are trying to connect with parents and students. Schoology is new this year. There is a learning curve. Elementary students have to rely on parents to log in. For the elementary school, the lessons are pre-recorded. TAs are available all day long. Teachers were given an extra planning period. If students access Schoology then they are counted for attendance.

D. Summer School Report

The elementary school had a Summer Enrichment Program. 51 students participated. The daily average attendance was around 85%.

E. 2020-21 Calendar Update

Professional development days and parent-teacher conferences days were moved to Wednesday because there are no students in the building on Wednesdays. This change adds learning days for students. J. Santos made a motion to approve moving all professional development days and parent -teacher conferences to Wednesdays.

K. Crawford seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

III. Community Outreach & Development

A. Committee Meeting Minutes

No meeting this month.

B. Report

Zehra presented a PowerPoint presentation sharing photos from the beginning days of school.

IV. Finance, Facilities & Audit

A. Enrollment

731 students as of this week. We are still loosing a few but we have a waitlist for most grades. K & 6 were in high demand this year.

B. Financials

D.Ozcan shared Summary Income Statement, Balance Sheet/Cash Flow, and Expenses(estimated for 2020-2021 year) reports.

C. Laptop Purchases with the ESSER Grant

After receiving feedback from the teachers they needed better quality laptops to improve the quality of instruction. We decided to use the grant money to purchase Surface computers for the teachers. The finance committee recommends to the board the purchase of Surface computers for teachers that can be used as tablets or laptops and can be projected to screens. We got 3 quotes and decide to go it with Microsoft. They gave us a 10% discount and it comes with windows 10.

K. Crawford made a motion to use grant money to purchase laptops for all teachers. J. Santos seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

D. Chromebooks Order Update

At last month's board meeting the board approved the purchase of new Chromebooks. Due to the high demand that all schools are looking to purchase them, the ones that were recommended are no longer available. We found another model to replace it. They are on backorder and expected to ship at the end of September.

K. Crawford made a motion to approve the new updated purchase of Chromebooks.

D. Calder seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

E. Educational Service Update

Educational Services is better known as I Ready provides us with diagnostics that allow us to assess students in math and ELA. It also provides curriculum resources for teaching English, reading, and math. I Ready is already the diagnostic tool in the elementary school for math. When the pandemic hit, There was no state testing to provide data. We need to have a nationally recognized assessment that the Charter School office will accept, recognize, and know well to prove that our students are growing. The Charter School office recognizes it in absence of state data.

C. Sampson made a motion to approve the purchase of Educational Service.

K. Crawford seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

M. Guler arrived.

F. Purchasing St. Helen Building

Mr.Demirtas shared that the town of Gates approved our application for Use Permit so we can go ahead with the purchase of St.Helen's building for our elementary school. They added some conditions to our permit.

- Grades K- 5 only
- Max of 400 students only

- NO On-street parking, except for Teacher/Parent Conference Days (possible stagger into 2 days, twice a year.)

This is a one year permit. If we need to increase the number of students we can present it at a future board meeting next September. This was one of our contingencies. Mr. Demirtas started communicating with the NYS Department of Education, Susan Gibbons, to start the application package to get approval by the state. Once we recieve approval we can move to closing.

G. Meeting Minutes

V. Governance

A. Committee Meeting Minutes

B. Bylaws Update

C. Sampson made a motion to accept updates and revisions to the Bylaws.

M. Guler seconded the motion.

After discussions at the August Board Retreat, a few revisions and updates were made to the bylaws.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

С.

Enrollment Policy Update

The committee is recommending updating our enrollment policy.

1. The names of applicants are selected through the common application program named as Goodschoolsroc.

-This is a common app used by all Charter schools in the city of Rochester. It allows us to run the lottery.

2. Preference is given to students residing in the Rochester City School District.

- This was common practice it just was never written, so we added it.

3. Children of the school's teachers, staff, and board members are automatically enrolled if there is an available spot and are exempted from the lottery.

- This is a recommended addition.

C. Sampson made a motion to accept the proposed changes to the enrollment policy.

Y. Bilgic seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

D. Forming a DEI Committee

Mr.Middleton started a discussion about forming a DEI committee. Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion

Although we have started working with Deb Hanmer and engaged in Restorative Justice practices we need more. The admin team has started working on this. Every building will have its own team. The board needs to be involved.

C. Sampson made a motion to move that we form a DEI committee at the board level, that will have representatives from each building.

J. Santos seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

VI. Other Business

A. Employee Contract Decisions

M. Guler made a motion to approve the new hires and resignations.

C. Sampson seconded the motion.

There were 18 new hires and 2 resignations.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

VII. Closing Items

A. Board Meeting Evaluation

All Pluses and no Deltas. We went through the agenda and asked all the right questions. We took care of all the business we needed to take care of.

B. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 7:20 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, M. Stevens